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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Murphy, Sally (J. Howard, Former PM) <Sally.Murphy@aph.gov.au>
Sent: 03 November 2023 07:24

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: Gibson, Ruth (J. Howard, Former PM); s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Re: Mr and Mrs Howard again coming to London[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear S22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks so much for confirming the arrangements. It is very kind of you and it really helps us to know they are in
such good hands.

Regards
Sally

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 5:20 pm

To: Murphy, Sally (J. Howard, Former PM) <Sally.Murphy@aph.gov.au>

Cc: Gibson, Ruth (J. Howard, Former PM) <Ruth.Gibson@aph.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Mr and Mrs Howard again coming to London[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Dear Sally,
Thank you for your email.
| have arranged a vehicle to collect Mr and Mrs Howard from S47F(1) on Sunday 05 November, pick up

at 1015 local time. Transit time to the Station is approx 30mins, meaning an arrival of 1045 for a 1130 train. Eurostar
recommend for Business Premier to arrive between 45 and 60mons before departure.

| will meet them at their hotel, bring them to the Station and plan to wait and board them onto their train.

Eurostar VIP Services at St Pancras will be on site to assist also. They have advised that | can assist Mr and
Mrs Howard to the platform.

| trust this is acceptable but do let me know if you require any changes to the above.
Thanks, 22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Visits and Client Services Manager
Australian High Commission, London

T:s22(1)(a)(ii)
E:s22(1)(a)(i) @dfat.gov.au

Sent from my mobile. Apologies for any spelling or typing errors!
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From: "Murphy, Sally (J. Howard, Former PM)" <Sally.Murphy@aph.gov.au>

Date: Friday, 3 November 2023 at 06:00:42

To:s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Cc: "Gibson, Ruth (J. Howard, Former PM)" <Ruth.Gibson@aph.gov.au>, $22(1)(a)(ii)

@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Mr and Mrs Howard again coming to London [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Dear S22(1)(a)(ii)

| am just touching base to check in regarding the assistance you have offered to Mr and Mrs Howard this coming
Sunday 5 November for their departure for Paris.

Please don’t hesitate to contact us if you need anything.
Kind regards
Sally

Sally Murphy

Office of the Hon John Howard OM AC
GPO Box 36

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Tel: s47F(1)

Mob: s47F(1)

OFFICIAL
From: Murphy, Sally (J. Howard, Former PM)
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 11:12 AM
To:s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: Elisabeth Bowes <Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>; Visits London S47E(d) @dfat.gov.au>; Gibson, Ruth (J.
Howard, Former PM) <Ruth.Gibson@aph.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Mr and Mrs Howard again coming to London [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear $22(1)()(ii)

Thank you for your email. It is very kind of you to put those arrangements in place for Mr and Mrs Howard. | know
they will be very grateful for your assistance. We will include your mobile number on their programme.

Kind regards
Sally

Sally Murphy

Office of the Hon John Howard OM AC
GPO Box 36

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Tel: s47F(1)

Mob: s47F(1)
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 3:03 AM

To: Visits London s47E(d) @dfat.gov.au>; Gibson, Ruth (J. Howard, Former PM) <Ruth.Gibson@aph.gov.au>;
s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; Murphy, Sally (J. Howard, Former PM)
<Sally.Murphy@aph.gov.au>

Cc: Elisabeth Bowes <Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Mr and Mrs Howard again coming to London [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL
Dear Ruth,
Hope this finds you well.
Just a small update for your records;
e Saturday 28 October — | will facilitate the arrival at Heathrow Airport from the Qantas QF1, landing at 0635
local time. Ground transport (Mercedes E Class / Saloon vehicle) to s47F(1) has been arranged
e Sunday 05 November — | will facilitate the departure also. Ground transport from s47F(1) has
been arranged, pick up at 1015 local time (drive time approx. 25mins). In addition, we have access for
myself to escort Mr and Mrs Howard to the platform of their train.
Please do feel free to pass on my mobile number to Mr and Mrs Howard, $22(1)(a)(ii)
Do let me know if you require anything further.

Regards, s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Visits and Client Services Manager
Visits and Client Services | Australian High Commission London
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Ts22(1)(a)(ii) | Ms22(1)(a)(ii)
OFFICIAL
From: Visits London S47E(d) dfat.gov.au>
Sent: 19 October 2023 00:43
To: Gibson, Ruth (J. Howard, Former PM) <Ruth.Gibson@aph.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;
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
Thanks Ruth, much appreciated.

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Visits and Client Services Manager
Visits and Client Services | Australian High Commission London
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Ts22(1)(a)(ii) | Ms22(1)(a)(ii)

OFFICIAL

From: Gibson, Ruth (J. Howard, Former PM) <Ruth.Gibson@aph.gov.au>

Sent: 17 October 2023 04:32

To:s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; Murphy,
Sally (J. Howard, Former PM) <Sally.Murphy@aph.gov.au>

Cc: Elisabeth Bowes <Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Mr and Mrs Howard again coming to London [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi S22()(@)()

Mrs Howard said they both have carry on and 1 larger bag each although she is trying to make sure the larger bag
each is not too large!

With kind regards,

Ruth

OFFICIAL

From: Gibson, Ruth (J. Howard, Former PM)

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 9:35 AM

To:s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; Murphy,
Sally (J. Howard, Former PM) <Sally.Murphy@aph.gov.au>

Cc: Elisabeth Bowes <Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Mr and Mrs Howard again coming to London [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear S22(1)(a)(ii)
| completely understand. This does seem so trivial compared to what is going on in Israel.
| will ask Mrs Howard how many bags they will have.

We have arranged transport for them from s47F(1) It is just transport and
facilitation on their arrival in London and their departure via Eurostar.

| will come back to you shortly.
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With kind regards,

Ruth

From:s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, October 17,2023 9:23 AM
To: Gibson, Ruth (J. Howard, Former PM) <Ruth.Gibson@aph.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>; Murphy, Sally (J. Howard, Former PM) <Sally.Murphy@aph.gov.au>
Cc: Elisabeth Bowes <Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Mr and Mrs Howard again coming to London [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL
Dear Ruth,
My apologies for my late reply — we have been supporting our colleagues in Israel for the evacuation effort.

We can certainly arrange ground transport from s47F(1) to St Pancras, this will again be likely a
recharge from a third party provider like Mr and Mrs Howard'’s last visit.

Could you confirm how many bags Mr and Mrs Howard will likely travel with and we can liaise with Eurostar to see
what sort of assistance can be offered with regards to baggage? Depending on the amount of baggage, my
understanding is there are porters available, but | will need to re-confirm.

Will Mr and Mrs Howard also require transport on 01 November from S47F(1)

Thanks S22(1)(@)(ii)

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

Sent: 16 October 2023 03:23

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

Dear $22(1)(a)(ii)

Sorry to hassle you about this — but just wondering if you have any advice for me on this issue?
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With kind regards,

Ruth

OFFICIAL

From: Gibson, Ruth (J. Howard, Former PM)

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 8:32 AM

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

Dear $22(1)(@)()

Sorry to bother you but can | seek your assistance. As we have previously advised Mr and Mrs Howard are returning
to London later this month.

On Sunday, 5 November they are booked on the 11:31 Eurostar train from St Pancras International to Paris. Are you
able to assist with the transfer from S47F(1) and with their bags onto the train?

I’'m just trying to work out the best options for them with their luggage.
With kind regards,

Ruth

From:s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 7:38 AM

To: Stephen Smith <Stephen.Smith@dfat.gov.au>; Gibson, Ruth (J. Howard, Former PM)
<Ruth.Gibson@aph.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; Murphy, Sally (J. Howard,
Former PM) <Sally.Murphy@aph.gov.au>

Cc: Elisabeth Bowes <Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Mr and Mrs Howard again coming to London [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL
Thank you High Commissioner.
@Gibson, Ruth (J. Howard, Former PM) we look forward to welcoming Mr and Mrs Howard back to London.
Regards, $22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(@)(ii)

Visits and Client Services Manager
Visits and Client Services | Australian High Commission London
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Ts22(1)(a)(ii) | Ms22(1)(a)(ii)



DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 9423

OFFICIAL

From: Stephen Smith <Stephen.Smith@dfat.gov.au>
Sent: 16 August 2023 15:37
To: Gibson, Ruth (J. Howard, Former PM) <Ruth.Gibson@aph.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii)

@dfat.gov.au>; Murphy, Sally (J. Howard, Former PM) <Sally.Murphy@aph.gov.au>
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; Elisabeth Bowes <Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Mr and Mrs Howard again coming to London [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
Hi Ruth, we will take care of that.
s22(1)@() put on Visits list.
Thanks, Stephen.
OFFICIAL

From: Gibson, Ruth (J. Howard, Former PM) <Ruth.Gibson@aph.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 August 2023 10:56 PM

To:s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; Murphy, Sally (J. Howard, Former PM)
<Sally.Murphy@aph.gov.au>
Cc:s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; Stephen Smith <Stephen.Smith@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Mr and Mrs Howard again coming to London
Dear S22(1)(a)(ii)

| wanted to touch base and let you know that Mr and Mrs Howard are travelling to London late in October for the
ARC conference and then on to Paris S22(1)(a)(ii)

Currently the are due to arrive in London on Saturday, 28 October on QF1 at 6:35am. They are staying at the
S47TF(1) initially. At the conclusion of the
conference on 1 November they will transfer to S47F(1)

They depart London on Sunday, 5 November by Eurostar from London St Pancras International at 11:31am.

Once again any assistance you are able to offer in the way of facilitation and transfer on arrival and departure is
always greatly appreciated.

With kind regards,

Ruth

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Murphy, Sally (J. Howard, Former PM) <Sally.Murphy@aph.gov.au>

Sent: 28 October 2023 10:30

To: s22(1)(a)(i))  Gibson, Ruth (J. Howard, Former PM); Ministerial Liaison

Cc Stephen Smith; Elisabeth Bowes; S22(1)(a)(i)

Subject: Re: Overseas Travel: United Kingdom: The Hon John Howard OM AC, Former Prime

Minister: Arrival at London Heathrow 280c¢t23[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear S22(1)(a)(ii)

Thank you for letting us know. We really appreciate your help.
Kind regards

Sally

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Saturday, October 28, 2023 7:20 pm
To: Gibson, Ruth (J. Howard, Former PM) <Ruth.Gibson@aph.gov.au>; Murphy, Sally (J. Howard, Former PM)

<Sally.Murphy@aph.gov.au>; Ministerial Liaison S47E(d) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: Stephen Smith <Stephen.Smith@dfat.gov.au>; Elisabeth Bowes <Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii)

@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Overseas Travel: United Kingdom: The Hon John Howard OM AC, Former Prime Minister: Arrival at London
Heathrow 280ct23[SEC=0FFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Dear Sally, Ruth and MEL,

Email is to advise the Hon John Howard OM AC, accompanied by Mrs Howard, arrived on Saturday 28 October 2023
into London Heathrow onboard Qantas QF1, arriving at 0639 local time.

| facilitated Mr and Mrs Howard from the airport to S47F(1) , arriving at 0911 local
time.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards, s22(1)(a)(ii)
$22(1)(a)(ii)
Visits and Client Services Manager

Australian High Commission, London
T:522(1)(a)(ii)
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

Sent: 05 November 2023 11:53

To: s22(1)(a)(i))  Gibson, Ruth (J. Howard, Former PM); Ministerial Liaison

Cc Stephen Smith; Elisabeth Bowes; S22(1)(a)(i)

Subject: Re: Overseas Travel: United Kingdom: The Hon John Howard OM AC: Departure

from United Kingdom[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear s22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks so much for letting us know and thank you again for the assistance. It is much appreciated.
Kind regards

Sally

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Sunday, November 5, 2023 10:31 pm
To: Gibson, Ruth (J. Howard, Former PM) <Ruth.Gibson@aph.gov.au>; Murphy, Sally (J. Howard, Former PM)

<Sally.Murphy@aph.gov.au>; Ministerial Liaison S47E(d) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: Stephen Smith <Stephen.Smith@dfat.gov.au>; Elisabeth Bowes <Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;522(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Overseas Travel: United Kingdom: The Hon John Howard OM AC: Departure from United
Kingdom[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Dear Ruth, Sally and MEL,

Email is to advise that the Hon John Howard OM AC, accompanied by Mrs Howard, departed London St Pancras
onboard Eurostar 9022 at 1131 Local Time.

London Post provided facilitation from s47F(1) through to boarding at the Eurostar Terminal.
| trust Mr and Mrs Howard have had a successful trip to London, and we look forward to welcoming them again in

the near future.

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

e e e e e e e ]

From: Ministerial Liaison

Sent: Friday, 25 August 2023 9:43 AM

To: DLO FM

Subject: Travel - Former Prime Minister John Howard OM AC - 28 Oct-5 Nov 2023

London/Paris [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning 20@® ang $22(1)(@)(ii)
Happy Friday!

We have been advised by the London Visits team of proposed travel by Mr Howard, accompanied by Mrs Howard.

Conference  HonlJohn  FormerPrime  28/10/2023  05/11/2023  london pFaT  S22(1)(@)(ii)
Attendance Howard OM  Minister
AC Visit Purpose:
Attendance of
ARC Conference

in London, then
travelling to
Pariss22(1)

(a)(ii)
Accompanying:

Mrs Janette
Howard

At this stage we are unaware of assistance requested/offered, but will advise if and when this information is shared.

Kind regards
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Acting Senior Coordination and Administration Officer | Ministerial Liaison and Support (MEL)
Cabinet, Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Ts22(1)(a)(ii) | M s22(1)(a)(ii)

S47E(d)
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Stephen Smith

Sent: 20 October 2023 08:50

To: s22(1)(a)(i))  Elisabeth Bowes

Cc s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Hon Scott Morrison MP - London Visit November

2023[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

OFFICIAL

22(1 i),. . . .
s22)@0 1 5ise with S47F(1) to make a time.

From:s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Date: Thursday, 19 October 2023 at 08:38:48

To: "Stephen Smith" <Stephen.Smith@dfat.gov.au>, "Elisabeth Bowes" <Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>
Cc:s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Hon Scott Morrison MP - London Visit November 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
High Commissioner,
For reference, details on Former Prime Minister Morrison’s visit to the UK, 29 October — 04 November.
Currently advising no assistance or transport is required.
Thanks, S22(1)(@)(i)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Visits and Client Services Manager
Visits and Client Services | Australian High Commission London

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Ts22(1)(a)(ii) | Ms22(1)(a)(ii)

From:S47F(1)

Sent: 19 October 2023 01:12

To:s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Hon Scott Morrison MP - London Visit November 2023 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender.
Thank you $22(@)()

Let me know if you require anything further.
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Kind regards

SATF(1)
On Thu, 19 Oct 2023 at 11:08, s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> wrote:
OFFICIAL
Hi SA7F(1)

First — my apologies for not replying sooner, we have been assisting with the Israel Evacuation.

Thank you for sharing Mr Morrison’s travel itinerary and passport, of which we note no assistance is required. We
will list the travel with UK FCDO as a courtesy.

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Regards,

s22(1)(@)(ii)

Visits and Client Services Manager
Visits and Client Services | Australian High Commission London

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Ts22(1)(a)(ii) | M s22(1)(a)(ii)

From:S47F(1)

Sent: 16 October 2023 02:26

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

Hj $22(1)(@)(i)

Please find below Mr Morrison's flight details for his upcoming visit to London:

28 Oct 23
QF1 Sydney 1610, 4:10PM Terminal 1 London Heathrow 0615, 6:15AM 29 Oct 23 Terminal 3 Business Confirmed
Est journey Time: 25:05 Stopover: Singapore Changi

04 Nov 23

QF2 London Heathrow 1955, 7:55PM Terminal 3 Sydney 0615, 6:15AM 06 Nov 23 Terminal 1 Business Confirmed
Est journey Time: 23:20 Stopover: Singapore Changi

Attached is a copy of his Diplomatic Passport.

Mr Morrison doesn't require assistance from and to the airport but thank you for the offer.

Mr Morrison's accommodation whilst attending the ARC Conference is S47F(1) (29 October
2023 to 31 October 2023). 1 and 2 November will be S47F(1) . 3 November is yet to be
determined as he may be flying to Edinburgh and | can advise these details once available.

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Kind regards

13
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S4TF(1)
On Mon, 9 Oct 2023 at 21:27,522(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> wrote:
OFFICIAL
HiS47F(1)

Thank you for the below.

Grateful if you could advise on the following;

1.Flight Details and Passport Bio Page — As a courtesy to the UK Foreign, Commonwealth and Development
Office, we advise them of the arrival and departures of our officials. Grateful if you can share the flight
itinerary and a copy of Mr Morrison’s Bio Page for the submission.

2.Airport Facilitation / Ground Transport — Does Mr Morrison require any assistance from / to the airport?
We can arrange ground transport and recharge back to his office if required?

3.Hotel Arrangements — Grateful if you can share where Mr Morrison will be staying, again for the FCDO
submission.

Many thanks in advance.

s22(1)a)ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Visits and Client Services Manager
Visits and Client Services | Australian High Commission London

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Ts22(1)(a)(ii) | M s22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s47F(1)

Sent: 09 October 2023 04:47

To:s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Hon Scott Morrison MP - London Visit November 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender.

Hi S22(1)(a)(ii)

Mr Morrison is attending the ARC Conference from 30 October to 1 November, which also includes dinner on 29
October.

Is there anything specific you require regarding his attendance at the conference?
I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

S47F(1)
On Fri, 6 Oct 2023 at 18:41,522(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> wrote:
OFFICIAL
3
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Thank you $47F(1)

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
Sent: 06 October 2023 02:47

To:$22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc:$22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hon Scott Morrison MP - London Visit November 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender.

Hi SZ2(a@i

Thank you for your email. Mr Morrison is currently interstate and | will discuss your email with him upon his
return.

I'll be in touch.
Kind regards

SATF(1)

On Fri, 6 Oct 2023 at 08:05,547F (1) wrote:
His22(1)(a) i)

Thanks for your email.s47F(1) I've copied in my replacement
s47F(1) who will be able to assist you.

Kind regards
S47F(1)

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 6, 2023, at 1:36 AM, s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

Dears47F(1)

| trust this finds you well. By way of introduction, my name is S22(1)(a)(ii) and | am the Visits
Manager for London Post.

15



DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 9423
The Deputy High Commissioner has advised that the Hon Scott Morrison MP is due to attend an
in conversation event in London on 02 November 2023.

| would be grateful if you can share details of the visit so we can support and advise as
appropriate.

Thanks in advance.

$22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(@)(ii)

Visits and Client Services Manager

Visits and Client Services | Australian High Commission London

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

P s22(1)(a)(ii) | Ms22(1)(a)(ii)

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn

© Kim Hill, Among Women (2011)

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S47F(1)

Sent: Friday, 27 October 2023 10:34 PM

To: $22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Catching up with High Commissioner [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender.

s22(1)(a)(ii

No problem ) Thank you for the update.

Have a lovely weekend.

SATF(1)

Sent from my iPhone

On 28 Oct 2023, at 12:57 am, S22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL
Dear S47F(1)
| understand the High Commissioner will contact Mr Morrison directly.

With thanks

s22(1)(a)(ii)

From:S47F(1)
Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2023 8:41 PM
To:S22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Catching up with High Commissioner [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender.

Hi $22(1)(2)(ii)
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Mr Morrison will be free at lunchtime on Sunday. Would that suit the High Commissioner?

S4TF(1)

Sent from my iPhone

On 26 Oct 2023, at 10:12 pm, S47F (1) wrote:

Hi s22(1)() (i)
| understand. Schedules can be tricky!

Sunday 29th could possibly work. I'm just checking with Mr Morrison and will get
back to you.

Kind regards

SATF(1)

Sent from my iPhone

On 26 Oct 2023, at 9:52 pm,S22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL
HiS47F(1)

Apologies for not responding yesterday. We are trying to work out
timing for this catchup.

We have two Ministers visiting next week and the High
Commissioner will be with them from early Tuesday morning until
Friday evening.

| have provided the High Commissioner with Mr Morrison’s flight
details.

Are you able to advise Mr Morrison’s availability on Sunday 29
October and Saturday 4 November?

$22(1)(a)(ii)

From:S47F(1)

Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2023 11:39 AM

To: $22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Catching up with High Commissioner
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

LEX 9423
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender.

Hi S22(1)(@) i)

Just following up to see if the time | suggested suits the High
Commissioner?

| look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards

S47F(1)

On Wed, 25 Oct 2023 at 09:12, S47F(1)
wrote:

Hi s22(1)(a)(ii)
Mr Morrison will be attending the ARC Conference from 9:00am
on Monday, 30 October with dinner that evening. The same for
Tuesday, 31 October. Would a breakfast meeting on Tuesday suit?
| look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards

s47F(1)

On Tue, 24 Oct 2023 at 18:24,522(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

Thanks S47F(1)

Unfortunately the High Commissioner will be with a visiting senior
minister.

Grateful advice if there is a possibility for a catch-up on Monday
30 October.

s22(1)(a)(ii)

From:S47F(1)
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2023 12:16 AM

3
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To:s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: Catching up with High Commissioner
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender.

Hi S22(1)(a)(ii)

Apologies for the delay. We're still working on Mr Morrison's
program. Can we suggest a breakfast meeting at say 8:30am on
Thursday, 2 November?

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

S47F(1)

On Tue, 24 Oct 2023 at 01:43,522(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

Hi S47F(1)

Following up on available times for the catch-up

Thanks

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Friday, 20 October 2023 10:00 AM
To:S47F(1)
Subject: Catching up with High Commissioner [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Dear S47F(1)

Grateful if you could let me some times Mr Morrison would have
available to meet with the High Commissioner.

With kind regards

s22(1)(a)(ii)

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Executive Assistant to the High Commissioner E | s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au
Australian High Commission T | s22(1)(a)(ii)
Australia House, Strand M | s22(1)(a)(ii)

London WC2B 4LA

From: Stephen Smith <Stephen.Smith@dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 20 October 2023 9:51 AM

To:sA7F(1)

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Catching up [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi S47F(1) ““will be in touch direct to arrange a time for Mr.
Morrison and | to catch up while he is here.
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Thanks, Stephen.
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s22(1)(a)(ii) - out of scope, out of date range of request

OFFICIAL
From: Stephen Smith
Sent: Friday, 20 October 2023 9:51 AM
To:s47F(1) )
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Catching up [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

s22(1)(a)(ii
His47F(1) will be in touch direct to arrange a time for Mr. Morrison and | to catch up while he is here.

Thanks, Stephen.
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s47F(1)

Sent: 29 October 2023 08:41

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Overseas Travel: United Kingdom: The Hon Scott Morrison MP:

Arrival to the United Kingdom[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender.

Thank you $22M@) Mr Morrison texted to advise he arrived.
Thank you to those who escorted him at the airport.
Kind regards

S47F(1)

Sent from my iPhone

On 29 Oct 2023, at 6:47 pm, s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

Dears47F(1) and MEL,

Email is to advise that the Hon Scott Morrison landed at London Heathrow onboard Qantas flight
QF1 at 0554 local time, 26 minutes ahead of schedule.

Whilst London Post was not required to facilitate, Qantas (Heathrow) Premium Services advised that
they met Mr Morrison at the arrival gate and again at baggage reclaim. He collected bags / cleared
arrivals at 0643 local time.

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Visits and Client Services Manager
Australian High Commission, London
T:522(1)(a)(ii)

E:s22(1)(a)(il) @dfat.gov.au

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
Sent: Sunday, 29 October 2023 4:13 PM
To: Scott Morrison S47F(1)
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] En route, see you soon[SEC=0FFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi Scott, good to hear from you.

We have Ed Husic here from Tuesday morning and Richard here from Thursday morning for the Al Summit, so we
are tight for time. They both leave Friday night.

Are you in central London tomorrow, Monday, afternoon/evening?
Otherwise we might have to aim for something on your return from Edinburgh.
Let me know how you are placed.

Thanks, regards, Stephen.

From: "Scott Morrison" S47F(1)

Date: Sunday, 29 October 2023 at 09:07:35

To: "Stephen Smith" <Stephen.Smith@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] En route, see you soon[SEC=0FFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender.

Hi Stephen.

Have arrived in Greenwich. | will be heading up to Edinburgh on the first thing on Friday morning.
Thursday is pretty open. Other than for evening functions | will be up in Greenwich. Let me know if
anything suits. Would be good to catch you up. Cheers, Scott

1
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Sent from my iPhone

On 28 Oct 2023, at 10:37 am, Stephen Smith <Stephen.Smith@dfat.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL
Hi Scott, trust you are well.

Our offices have tried, but to date been unsuccessful in finding a time for us to catch
up.

| think it is now down to whether you go to Edinburgh or not towards the end of
your time here.

Keen to catch up, so make direct contact once you have landed tomorrow and have
settled in.

Regards, Stephen.

From: "Scott Morrison" S47F(1)

Date: Thursday, 22 June 2023 at 12:10:10

To: "Stephen Smith" <Stephen.Smith@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] En route, see you soon

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender.

Sent from my iPhone
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Pages 27 - 42 (incl) - exempt in full s47F(1) and s47G(1)(a)
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